Ancient Monuments in this township
1923 List
HUTTON-IN-THE-FOREST
Tumulus: Blencow bank, two urns with ashes found c. 1790 (Jefferson, Leath Ward, 438)
Earthwork :

(a) Collinson Castle, site 1 m. N. of Hutton church; square enclosure, 100 yds. on each
side, ditch 30 ft. wide; querns found (ibid.; T. H. B. Graham, N.S. X, 116).

(b) Collinson's Well, mineral spring, one furlong E. of the turning to Hutton Grange.
Viking Age :10th cent. cross fragment in N. wall of church. (Calverley, Crosses, 204).
Church, St. James, rebuilt c. 1714. Two graveslabs.

Pele-tower: Hutton Hall, 14th cent.; 1560-1600 the two-storey building to S. added; additions
by the Fletchers in 17" cent.; garden front built c. 1845. Dovecot 1661-97
(Curwen, Castles, 284).

Finds :
(a) Querns found 1856, 2/3 m. N. of New Rent.

(b) Human bones found on Thomas Close green; tradition of an encampment on the Elfa
hills (Jefferson, Leath Ward, 439)

See Pastscape for much more detail on these and more entries (6 in total for Hutton Skelton —
though there may be some overlap with adjacent townships).


https://www.pastscape.org.uk/SearchResults.aspx?rational=q&criteria=Hutton%20Skelton&search=ALL&sort=4&recordsperpage=10

